

Kyle D. Prater

Chicago, IL 60616

kyle@chasinggreatnessproductions.com · 630.329.7277

Passionate, purposeful and dynamic, filmmaker with experience in all aspects of directing, producing, creative direction, script writing and film set management. Equipped with organizational, communication and leadership skills, possessing strengths in the field of storytelling. An extremely innovative and creatively driven professional with an ability to capture moments in its most purest form. Looking to explore branding and marketing based on my skillset provided.

Areas of Expertise

- Video Direction
 - Camera Operation
 - Editing
 - Content Producer
 - Cinematography
 - Creative Direction
 - Client Relations
 - Project Management
 - Photography
-

EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS

REEL: <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TsYPU4QzLOc&feature=youtu.be>

CHASING GREATNESS PRODUCTIONS, JANUARY 2017 - PRESENT

CEO/Director/Producer

CEO/Founder of Chasing Greatness Productions engage new clients in influencer spaces. Facilitate brands by bringing clients messages to life through film, and to enabling them on their own missions to be great. Worked alongside/with some of the most well-renowned and highly-regarded brands/artist/athletes in the world.

Key Accomplishments:

- Matt Forte digital campaign promos
- "Greatness Never Sleeps" commercial (Nike x Champs x Eastbay)
- "Rewrite Your Life" documentary (Kosine)
- Shifting Gears Documentary Series
- 8 film awards
 - Lucky Strike Film Festival - Best Inspirational Documentary
 - Royal Wolf Film Festival - Best Documentary Short
 - Queen Palm International Film Festival - Best Feature Script
 - Global Film Festival - Best Inspirational Short Film
 - Queen Palm International Film Festival - Best Cinematography
 - Soul West Festival - Best Short Film/Web Series
 - Rome Film Awards - Best Documentary*
 - American Asian Latino Film Festival - Best Documentary*
 - WRPN GLOBAL TV WEBISODE COMPETITION - Best Doc Series, Best Inspirational, Best Entertainment Value

NFL (NEW ORLEANS SAINTS), APRIL 2015 - 2017

Wide Receiver

EDUCATION & TRAINING

University of Southern-California 2010-2102

Northwestern University 2012-14 - B.A. in Communications

